

Leominster Lassie League  
Board Meeting  
November 7, 2018

Meeting called to order 7:10 PM  
Secretary's report – Maeghan (accepted by 2 motions)  
Treasurer's report – Dave (accepted by 2 motions)

**Attendees:** Nichole Wheeler, Dawn Grebinar, Dave Dube, Maeghan Abrams, Rob Beland, Doug Hofer, Mike Matheson, Debbie Matheson, Tom Belcastro, Andrea Belcastro, Rick Marchand, Tara Witzgall, Scott Wheeler, Alba Contreras, Keith Mobley, Shaun McNamara, Jason Ayik, Lisa Porter, Curtis Ruby, Paul Figueiredo, Jason Wilson, Jo-Anne Cummings, Julie Bergstrand

**Old Business**

1. Fall Ball Debrief:
  - a. ? refund for not playing last game; discussed rain out policy not defined
  - b. issue with local rules; proposed laminated rules in dugouts next year

**New Business**

1. Rick Marchand (AD unable to attend due to schedule conflict):
  - a. proposed a partnership between city and LL; suggested a memorandum be brought to Conservation Committee if we choose to pursue requesting "joint lease of Land"
  - b. opportunity for city funds to help with LL improvement needs
  - c. ? buying abutting land
  - d. No matter if partnered or not Leominster Booster Program to include LL
  - e. Concerns for scheduling discussed; suggestion to allot some of city funding to Samoset and/or Skyview
  - f. Follow up board meeting to discuss further to take place in no more than 1 month
2. Umpire Organization 2019
  - a. Unable to vote due to not meeting quorum
3. Spring Registration
  - a. Unable to vote due to not meeting quorum
  - b. Rob proposed new child discounts, keeping cost the same as last year, and opening asap
4. Concession
  - a. Donation of food: all parties agreed food should be donated to Ginny's (cannot post pone vote as food will go bad)
  - b. Cooler: not discussed
5. Committees
  - a. Discussed a need for Bylaws committee
  - b. Nichole recommended Julie Bergstrand (Lisa Porter volunteered to team up with

her)

- i. Julie deferred until after Rick Marchand discussed the by-laws with city solicitor
- 6. Inmates/winterization
  - a. Inmates unable to come last week due to rain; scheduled Friday, however supposed to rain again
    - i. Rob and Nichole planning on meeting them at the field if no rain (7 am)
- 7. Blue Sombrero Updates
  - a. Tabled until next meeting
- 8. Sponsorship
  - a. Forms posted
    - i. Tabled until next meeting
- 9. Clinics
  - a. Tabled until next meeting

Adjourn 9:45 pm